From: Dani Hinsche

To: Sean Mullin
Cc: Planning; Kimberly Snyder; Julie Micallef
Subject: Re: 4 Tait Avenue
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 2:56:08 PM
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image005.jpg
[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Hi Sean,

Thank you for the update on 4 Tait Avenue, the former site of the Los Gatos Museum
Association, now NUMU and located at the Civic Center. Please include my email as part of
the public comment. I would like to know the status of the native garden, associated plaque
and what seem to be sculptural rocks that are included as part of the garden which was
donated to the museum.

I assume that once the zone change is complete after 30 days the property will be put for sale.
We would like to have a discussion about the status of the garden before the property is put for
sale.

Thank you,
Dani Hinsche

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Sean Mullin <SMullin@losgatosca.gov>
Date: Wed, Jan 28, 2026 at 9:07 AM

Subject: RE: 4 Tait Avenue

To: Planning <Planning(@losgatosca.gov>, Dani Hinsche _>

Dani,

Thank you for your email. The application was reviewed by the Town Council on January

20™. The Council took the first step to approve the project by adopting a Resolution to
approve the General Plan amendment and introducing an Ordinance to make the zone change.

On February 3™ the Council will conduct a second reading of the Ordinance (as required by
law). Once complete, the zone change will become effective 30 days later.

Best regards,

Sean

ATTACHMENT 2



Sean Mullin, AICP e Planning Manager

Community Development Department @ 110 E. Main Street, Los Gatos CA 95030

Ph: 408.354.6823 e muul@lgﬁgatm.gm_
WWW |ngatg§§a gov e hmﬁ"ﬁﬂ’_‘ﬂ v facebook.com ﬂQSgﬂIQSEﬂ

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT HOURS:
Counter Hours: 8:00 AM — 1:00 PM, Monday — Friday

Phone Hours: 8:00 AM — 5:00 PM, Monday — Friday

All permit submittals are to be done online via our Citizen’s Portal platform. All other services can be
completed at the counter. For more information on permit submittal, resubmittal, and issuance, please visit
the Building and Planning webpages.

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named in this e-mail. If you receive this e-mail and are not a named recipient,
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us at the above e-mail address.

% Think Green, please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Planning <Planning@losgatosca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 8:57 AM

To: Dani Hinsche [

Cc: Sean Mullin <SMullin@|losgatosca.gov>
Subject: RE: 4 Tait Avenue

Hello,



Thank you for your question regarding 4 Tait Avenue. Your email is being forwarded to the
project planner, copied.

This application went to Town Council on 1/28/2026 and the zone change from commercial to
residential was approved. The ordinance for this project will be going to Council on 2/3/2026
as a consent item.

Please let the planner know whether you would like your email to be included as a public
comment, or if you would just like a status update on the application and the garden you
mentioned.

If you have any additional comments or questions, you may share them with the project
planner directly.

Thank you,

Planning Division
Community Development Department ® 110 E. Main Street, Los Gatos CA 95030

Ph: 408.354.6874 e Planning@losgatosca.gov
www.losgatosca.gov @ https://www.facebook.com/losgatosca

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT HOURS:
Counter Hours: 8:00 AM — 1:00 PM, Monday — Friday/

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

From: Dari Hinsche [

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 7:41 AM
To: Planning <Planning@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: 4 Tait Avenue

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hello,

I am reaching out regarding the Zone Change Application for 4 Tait Avenue, formerly the site
of the Los Gatos Museum Association. The site includes a California Native Plant Garden
donated to the museum, now known as New Museum Los Gatos. the donors are Mike and

Stephanie Mathews. When the museum moved to the Civic Center, the garden did not move
with the museum at that time.

What is the status of the zone change application?

Thank you for your help with this matter.

Dani Hinsche, NUMU Board Member



